
COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE 
INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION 

DATE: April 17, 2020 

TO: Supervisor Marcelia Nicholson, Chair, Economic & Community Development 
Committee 

FROM: Aaron Hertzberg, Director, Economic Development, Department of 
Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: From the Director of Economic Development – Department of Administrative 
Services providing an informational report regarding Milwaukee County 
property inventory year to date 2020 

Attached is the 2019 Milwaukee County Property Report and the 2020 Milwaukee County 
Property Inventory Status Report.   

_____________________________ 
Aaron Hertzberg 
Director, Economic Development Department of Administrative Services 

Attachment:  2019 Year End Property Inventory Report 
2020 Year-to-Date Property Inventory Sheet as of 4/2020 

cc:  Chris Abele, County Executive 
Supervisor Theodore Lipscomb, Sr., County Board Chairman 
Economic and Community Development Committee Members 
Raisa Koltun, Chief of Staff, Office of the County Executive 
Kelly Bablitch, Chief of Staff, County Board of Supervisors 
Ken Smith, County Board Research Analyst 
Allyson R. Smith, Committee Coordinator 








